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Finance Group  

D’Amore-McKim School of Business 

Northeastern University 

Investment Analysis  
FINA 6203 

Summer II 2016 
July 05 - Aug 27, 2016 

 

    Instructor:                   Wan-Jiun Paul Chiou, Ph.D. 

    Office:                         Hayden 408 

    Phone:                         617- 373-8374  

    Office Hours:              By appointment. 

E-mail:                        w.chiou@neu.edu 
I strongly encourage you to contact me if you have any question. I will make every effort to meet with you in person. Please 

note that sending text message or e-mail does not serve the best way to communicate. 

 

Prerequisites:  Graduate level FINA 6200 Minimum Grade of C- or Graduate level FINA 6201  
   Minimum Grade of C- or Graduate level FINA 6208 Minimum Grade of C- 
Note: There will be overlap with past Finance courses, especially if you have taken more than the 6201 pre-requisite.  Given 

the differing backgrounds of the students in the class – for some this will be their second Finance course and for some their 

fourth, this is unavoidable.  If you are concerned about this, please talk with me soon.  I hope to be able to put a helpful ‘spin’ 

on the material so that even if some parts are ‘reruns’ you will still derive some value from it. 

 

Required Text: Fundamentals of Investing 12/E with MyFinanceLab Package by Scott Smart, Lawrence  
   Gitman, and Michael Joehnk, Please make sure including MyFinanceLab package and select 

 [Summer 2016] Investment Analysis Class ID and Registration information will be provided.  
   [ISBN-13: 978-0133075359; ISBN - 10: 0133075354] by Prentice Hall Cloth  

 For more information, please check the following website:  http://www.myfinancelab.com/product-

info/student-features 

 

Important: Please make sure you can access MyFinanceLab by July 10, 2016.  (Course will be available: 

07/01/2016 – 09/01/2016).  

You and your group also need to access Stock Trak and to form portfolio of your team by 07/10/2016.  For more 

information regarding functions of Stock Trak, please refer to http://www.stocktrak.com/ Please select the correct 

class [meeting time]. Your final portfolio report is based on the management and outcome of your team portfolio.   
 

Suggested Supplementary Reading: Wall Street Journal and/or Business Week   It can be accessed from 

NEU Library. 

It is NOT mandatory to purchase a financial calculator for this course. An excellent financial calculator is 

Texas Instruments BAII Plus or Hewlett Packard 17BII.  You are responsible to learn by yourself using 

the calculator. An example of Financial Calculator Tutorial can be found 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AtQjNkkOHCY   
There are useful NU Library Resources available on http://subjectguides.lib.neu.edu/business: 

a. Northeastern University LibGuides - Business Research  

b. S&P Industry Surveys 

c. Value Line Investment Survey 

d.         Mergent Online 

You also can access the financial market data by using Bloomberg terminals in the Bloomberg Lab (177 

Dodge Hall), Library, and Hayden 413  

 

AN INVITATION: 

Think about change. Change is constant, and often for the better! It's certainly true in investing. Let’s try 

to generate some wisdom by reviewing the market. The movement of S&P 500 and the market fear index, 

http://www.myfinancelab.com/product-info/student-features
http://www.myfinancelab.com/product-info/student-features
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VIX, from Jan. 1990 to Dec. 2015 are demonstrated in Figure 1. There were several significant booming 

periods and recessions over the past two and half decades. The VIX seems to have negative relation with 

the market performance. One may find the market volatility grew during the three financial crises/ 

recessions. Research also found some irrational behaviors of investors, such as selling low and buying 

high. 

 

Figure 1. The S&P 500 and VIX: 1990-2015 
 

  
 

We also can find the performance of stocks, even well-recognized blue chips, are no longer stable. In 

Table 1, the returns of IBM and Microsoft, the once-regarded high-tech icons in the United States, are 

volatile over time. Their performance also seemed to shirk over time. The new high-tech stars, Google 

(now Alphabet) and Twitter, also perform significantly different since their IPOs. Do you think you may 

also find a similar situation for many Silicon Valley’s unicorns in the future?    

 

Table 1. Return of S&P500 and the Selected Stocks  
 

Year/Stock S&P500 IBM MSFT Google TRTR 

75-80 0.0819 0.1212 
   80-84 0.0796 0.1624 
   85-90 0.1482 -0.0063 
   90-94 0.0608 -0.0134 0.3692 

  95-00 0.2259 0.3645 0.5307 
  00-04 -0.0425 -0.0416 -0.1289 
  05-10 -0.0055 0.0858 0.0533 0.2250 

 10-14 0.1230 0.0641 0.1199 0.1235 -0.0917 

2015 -0.0070 -0.1313 0.1979 0.3847 -0.4574 

 

Fueled by research, technological advances have resulted in new and better ways to promote and restore 

our health. Over time, once trusted practices have been replaced by safer and more effective alternatives. 

A similar evolution has been occurring in investments. Longstanding, trusted practices are being 

scrutinized for their failure to produce the financial security that is essential to our well-being. Investors 

and experts alike are challenging conventional thinking. Pioneering financial economists are discovering 

more effective techniques to promote personal and corporate financial health.  
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Let's look at an example of evolving scientific thinking. One of the most significant financial decisions we 

make is how to invest money between stocks and fixed-incomes. Traditionally, financial advisers have 

based asset allocation decisions on two rather simple and narrow factors: time horizon and risk tolerance. 

Time horizon quantifies how long until money is needed and for how long, and risk tolerance is an 

emotional gauge of risk taking preferences and behaviors. However, in the past two decades, the three 

financial crises have changed the shape of investing decisions. Stocks are more risky in the long run. A 

long time horizon does not necessarily reduce risk.  

 

As rational investors, how do we interpret the impacts of the changes in the global and domestic economy 

on companies and industries? What are the effects of macro events on investments? How do we value fair 

market prices of securities?  How do we explain the variation in the security valuation? How do we 

construct a “good” investment portfolio? Can we learn how to manage a portfolio by making investing 

decisions? 

 

I invite you to explore some answers to the above questions. Together we will come to understand the 

approaches, procedures, data, assumptions, and affecting factors of valuation and investment decisions.   

 

A PROMISE 

My goal for this course is to help you deepen your understanding of investment decisions. We will work 

together to understand the models, techniques, and affecting factors of values of various investments. 

Some class activities will facilitate how we can apply those theories and models to better understand what 

drive change in value. In this course, you will: 

* Understand and be able to explain the theories underlying security valuation and portfolio formation; 

* Explore financial instruments and the markets in which they trade; 

* Link the theories of valuation to the practical aspects of investing; 

* Gain experience by building and managing a portfolio of securities, justifying trading decisions, 

measuring and explaining performance;  

* Work towards understanding buy and sell decisions and securities recommendations and use the 

information; 

* Interpret current events for impacts on companies and industries and consider the effects of macro 

events on investments. 

The class will emphasize the application of financial theories, models, and written communication skills. 

Note that great analysis is not that great if your audience cannot understand what it means or how you 

reached your conclusions. The assumptions you made and why (i.e. what they are based on) are very 

important.  This is the ‘art’ of investments – at a certain level the mechanics are assumed to be correct. 

Just as in the workforce, much of the work in this class will be done in teams (three to four students).  

The course relies heavily on quantitative methods. Concepts such as market efficiency, intrinsic value, 

and risk will be critically analyzed as well.  The contents of this course, descriptive, theoretical, and 

applied, should provide you with the ability to build valuation models to suit the particular situations you 

wish to scrutinize.   

Once you successfully complete this class, you would have gained about 60% to 70% of knowledge 

expected by the Level I of Certified Financial Analyst.  The examples and questions will be similar to the 

past CFA exam questions.  

 

Technical Supports:  

David Ostrow will take care MyFinanceLab questions (Dave.Ostrow@pearson.com ; 978-443-4319). 

Please make sure you can access MyFinanceLab by July 10, 2016. 
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Jacqueline Truong  (jtruong10@bloomberg.net ; 646-324-1519 ) will take care Bloomberg Market 

Concept and answer the questions regarding Bloomberg terminals.  Please complete the Bloomberg 

Market Concept test and obtain the Bloomberg certificate by August 10, 2016. 
 

Check Blackboard website when you have any questions about Blackboard system.  The class material 

will be posted on Blackboard system    https://blackboard.neu.edu/   
 

Julie Jersyk, the business librarian of Northeastern University Library, will answer data questions 

(j.jersyk@neu.edu, 617- 373-2458  http://subjectguides.lib.neu.edu/prf.php?account_id=4147 )  
 

Greg Brown from Stock Trak will answer technical questions of Stock Trak (gbrown@stocktrak.com) 

 

TEAMWORK: Ar scáth a chéile a mhaireann na daoine. You are wanted! 

For the (1) Corporate Analysis (Part A and B), and (2) Portfolio Management projects, you will work with 

your team members to prepare a detailed assessment. Each group will be asked to prepare a written report 

and may present its findings using appropriate PowerPoint materials to the class. Each group will take 

turn to present the portfolio and updated news regarding economy and industry at the beginning of the 

class. In addition, the team will be the home base for exercise problem discussion in class. Your 

participation is important! 

Attendance on time is mandatory. Absent students are obligated to what is covered in class on their 

absence. If you can’t make it, you are responsible for getting notes from a friend. Fail to attend class on 

time can impact your participation and group project grade. Your team will need you frequently 

throughout the semester and are encouraged to consider your attendance in their feedback scores. There 

will often be activities we do near the beginning of class that require silence and focus. Please come to 

class on time. A legitimate excuse refers to illness or death of an immediate family member WITH 

appropriate documents.  

The subject matter of this course is quite technical and difficult. It is best to minimize distraction. Be 

considerate and restrict your use of iPhone, iPad, laptop computer, and any other electronic devices. Let’s 

take our responsibility for creating a positive learning environment by showing respect to the 

environment, your fellow students, me, and yourself.   
 

Tentative Course Outline 
 

Week Topic Main Concepts Objective(s) Readings & 

Content Resources 

7/6 Introduction  

 

*Intro and overview of 

 the course  

* Expectations of learning 

outcome  

 

1. Understand the functions of MFL  

2. Understand the overall objectives of the course 

3. Explain the structure of the grading 

4. Mutual understanding between students and 

professor 

5. Introduce on-line homework system   

6. Set up of Stocktrak groups 

Syllabus 

MyFinanceLab 

Stocktrak  

 

 

7/11   The Investment 

Environment 

* Investments and its Process  

* Types of Investments  

 

1. Understand how to make Investment Plans 

2. Understand Investments and the Investment 

Process 

3. Understand Types of Investments 

SGJ: Chap 1 (Due: 

7/25) 

 

7/11 

7/13 

 

Time Value of 

Money  

Return and Risk 

*Understand PV and FV of 

 different CFs 

*Measure return and risks 

1. Implement present/future value calculation 

2. Use of the  formulae 

3. Measuring return 

4. Understand various risks 

SGJ: Chap 4 (Due: 

8/4) 

Stocktrak 

Resources of 

Library 

7/18 

7/20 

 

 

Modern Portfolio 

Management 

*Principles of Portfolio  

Planning 

*Capital Asset Price Model 

 

1. Measure portfolio return, risk, and correlation  

2. Understand diversification 

3. Apply CAPM  

4. Estimate beta and return 

5. Prepare Portfolio Presentations 

SGJ: Chap 5 (Due: 

8/10) 

 

http://subjectguides.lib.neu.edu/prf.php?account_id=4147
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Week Topic Main Concepts Objective(s) Readings & 

Content Resources 

7/20 

 

Financial analysis *Financial Statements and  

Analysis 

1. Understand the financial statements 

2. Obtain data and apply Excel 

SGJ: Chap 7 (Due: 

8/10) 

7/25 In-class workshop Corporate Analysis  
Project 

Bring your laptop to class to discuss the progress of 

the projects.  

 

7/27 

8/1 

 

Securities Markets, 

Information, and 

Transactions 

* Globalization of Securities  

Markets 

* Securities Transactions 

* Investment Research  

and Planning 

* Investment Information 

1. Understand operations, function, and nature of 

securities exchanges 

2. Understand international securities markets 

3. Understand key sources of investment 

information for economic and current events 

4. Obtain International Markets Data 

SGJ: Chap 2, 3 

(Due: 8/12) 

 

 

8/3 Team project 

preparation  

 

Group meeting (In-class  

Workshop)  

 

Bring your laptop to class to discuss the progress of the 

projects. 

Discuss Management of Mutual Funds (based on the 

team work) 

 

8/3    

 

Common Stocks *Definition of Terms  

*Characteristics of Common  

Stock 

* Security Analysis 

 

1. Understand Common Stock as a Corporate 

Security 

2. Identify Types and Uses of Common Stock 

3. Understand Top-Down Approach to Security 

Analysis 

SGJ: Chap 6 and 7 

(Due: 8/23) 

8/8 Group Presentations 

of Portfolio 

Selections 

*Submit Part A of  Corporate  

Analysis  

*Present Portfolio Selection 

Each group presents (1) the goal(s) or objective(s), 

philosophies, strategies, stocks, sectors, and up-to-day 

performance of the portfolio; (2) the financial analysis 

of the two assigned stocks in Corporate Analysis 

 

8/10 

8/15  

 

Stock Valuation * Stock Valuation Models 

 

1. Apply Dividend Valuation Models 

2. Understand Estimate the Value of Non–

Dividend-Paying Stocks 

3. Alternative Valuation Models 

SGJ: Chap 8 (Due: 

8/23) 

8/15 

8/17 

 

Mutual Funds and 

Exchange-Traded 

Funds 

* Key Terms 

*Mutual Fund  

* Types and Services 

 

1. Understand Mutual Funds and Exchange-Traded 

Funds 

2. Understand Types of Mutual Funds 

 

SGJ: Chap 12 

(Due: 8/23) 

8/17 

 

Market Efficiency  * Efficient Markets 

* Behavioral Finance  

*A Challenge to the  

Efficient Markets  

Hypothesis 

1. Understand The Efficient Markets Hypothesis 

2. Estimate Market Anomalies 

3. Understand the Causes of Mispricing  

SGJ: Chap 9 (Due: 

8/23) 

8/22  Final Exam  All Chapters and Reading Paper Follow University Schedule  
SGJ: the text by Scott Smart, Lawrence Gitman, and Michael Joehnk 

 

Important Dates (the assignment needs to be presented as a hard copy in class) 
7/13: Short bio Due (short bio and resume no longer than 3 pages) 

7/20: Group Portfolio Selections Due (1 page) 

8/8: Part A of Corporate Analysis Project Due (no longer than 10 pages) 

By 8/10: Bloomberg Market Concept test and obtain the Bloomberg certificate  

8/22: Part B of Corporate Analysis Project Due (no longer than 10 pages) 

8/22: Portfolio Report Due (no longer than 10 pages) 
 

PLEASE ALWAYS PLAN AHEAD AND PACE YOUR READING! 

Suggestions for Success: Due to the quantitative and analytical nature, you are expected to spend at least 

9 hours a week to study this course. The instructor welcomes discussion if you have problems. However, 

I will appreciate it if you… 

(1) Show how you did the questions asked. For instance, please show me your step-by-step 

calculation of certain questions. It will be hard to help you without information regarding how you 

solve problems. Remember in most cases what you need is only a small reminder to get the 

bwilkie
Highlight

bwilkie
Highlight
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“eureka”! One example that students fail to ask questions appropriately is just stating “I have 

problem in solving #3 of chapter 4. Please show me how to do that.”  

(2) Check Blackboard at least once a day. The e-mail sending will be minimized unless it is very 

urgent. Therefore, make sure you access Blackboard and download the files/information on a 

regular basis.  

(3) Please always communicate with the instructor by using your Northeastern University’s account. 

(4) Show your etiquette (sometimes called “netiquette”) for class/online discussions, email, and other 

forms of communication, such as appropriate interaction on cyberspace like in a face-to-face 

learning environment. For more information, please check http://www.albion.com/netiquette/corerules.html 

(5) Submit homework, assignments, and tests on time. In business world, “I forget” can be very 

harmful to your job.   

(6) Be responsible and courteous. Your email should start with my title and last name ahead of your 

concerns or questions.  Please carefully read information (e.g., office hours) given on the syllabus. 

(7) Please note writing e-mail or sending text message can lead to misunderstanding.  If you have any 

significant questions, please communicate me in person.   

(8) It’s safe to say that nearly all of us have had unpleasant group work experiences, but I guarantee 

your team experience in this class will be different. Team-based Learning is a special form of 

collaborative learning that is very different from traditional forms of group work. First, all 

required teamwork will be done in-class. Second, your teammates’ contributions can only help 

you, they cannot hurt you.  

 

Request for Accommodations  

Students who have registered with the Disability Resource Center for personal accommodation may 

require special consideration of test time.  Please provide documentation from the DRC by the second-

class meeting or schedule a meeting with instructor at the earliest convenience. Accommodation of test 

time will be considered if the student makes a request at least seven days before the exam. For more 

information, please check http://www.northeastern.edu/drc/    

 

Grades:  
Course grades will be determined based on four examinations and class participation.  The forms of 

examinations are varying depending on the materials covered.   The course grade will be determined as 

follows: 
        Activities Points 

Homework assignment * 200 

Final exam ** 300 

Participation*****  200 

Peer Evaluation by Teammates***  150 

Corporate Analysis Project ****  Part A   100 

                                                  Part B 100 

Portfolio Management Report **** 150 

Market Update Presentation *** 100 

Bloomberg Market Concept /Bloomberg Certificate (individual) 50 

Short bio and Resume (individual) 50 

           Total 1,500 

 

* Homework Due: Each chapter will have homework due at 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time on the assigned 

dates (see course outline). You will be given at least seven days to complete each of homework before the 

due date. They can be completed on MyFinanceLab. All submission must be before the deadline.  
 

** Final Exams: The chapters will be announced in advance. 
 

http://www.albion.com/netiquette/corerules.html
bwilkie
Highlight

bwilkie
Highlight
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*** Peer Evaluation by Teammates and Market Update Presentation: You will be randomly assigned 

to a team of four or five members that will be your home base for the entire semester. According to 

research, the diverse setting with this scale maximizes the working efficiency and is close to the real-

world. The historical data shows that missing class without an acceptable excuse, failing to complete 

shared work, and missing group meeting will hurt peer evaluation.  At the end of the semester, you will be 

asked to evaluate your teammates’ overall performance in the semester.   

Each group will be asked to take turn to present market update and/or any investment related information 

in 10 to 15 minutes. Your group will receive an overall grade. The grade of each individual will be 

adjusted according to the anonymous peer evaluation.   
 

**** Writing Assignments: There will be group-work and individual writing assignments.  After reading 

the report and hearing the presentations, I will assign the overall grade of the whole group. Each 

individual will earn the points according to the anonymous peer evaluation of each project. The Project 

Guidelines states the detail.  

The grading criteria for the writing assignments are accuracy of concept application, insightfulness, 

thoroughness, credibility, and clarity. 

All writing assignments need to be submitted at the beginning of the class on the due dates. The 

submissions need to be in paper. Professor may request to submit Word and Excel files.  

 

***** Class Participation: Class participation includes participating in-class (engaging-in and adding-to 

the class discussion) as well as participating in your group. Note that ‘showing up’, while necessary for 

participation, is not participation on its own. If I don’t know your name by the end of the semester, this 

does not bode well for this part of the grade. Simply talking in class is better than nothing but quality 

counts too. The behaviors disturbing class will affect participation.  

 

Tentative Final Test Date: Aug. 22. Due to the traits of financial economics, the exams will be 

cumulative of all material that have been taught and will test the ability to integrate the knowledge 

learned. The instructor reserves the right to make changes in this tentative test dates with an early 

notification to students 

The final letter grade will be given according to the scores distributed as the below: 
Grade Quality Points Point Range 

A 4.0  1426 or higher 

A- 3.7 1351 -- 1425.5 

B+ 3.3 1305 -- 1350.5 

B 3.0 1245 -- 1304.5 

B- 2.7 1200 -- 1244.5 

C+ 2.3 1155 -- 1199.5 

C 2.0 1095 -- 1154.5 

C- 1.7 1050 -- 1094.5 

D+ 1.3 990 -- 1049.5 

D 1.0 900 -- 989.5 

F 0.0  lower than 900 
 

Final Grade Issue 

Due to the legal constraint regarding privacy issues, the grades will not be discussed via email or on the 

telephone. The break-down of the grade will be posted on BLACKBOARD. The University Info System 

posts final grades. If you have a question about your final grade after the grades are posted, email me and 

we can set up an appointment to discuss your grade in the next semester.   

 

Academic Dishonesty and Ethnics 

It is the policy of Northeastern University to expect academic honesty. Students who commit breaches of 

academic honesty will be subject to various sanctions.   
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You must always do your own work, and you never plagiarize or cheat on tests or papers.  Follow the 

guidelines attached to this syllabus and any others handed out during the semester.  Furthermore, all work 

you turn in must be completed by you for this specific class. Failure to follow this policy could lead to 

an “F” in the course, suspension, and even expulsion from the University. By taking the course and 

by attending Northeastern University you agree to these conditions.  

Each participant is expected to interact with other people, including students, guest speakers, and the 

professor, professionally and politely. Students who commit violations against civil behavior or language 

will be reported to the University and subject to various sanctions.     

Please keep in your mind that business world always hold very high moral standard to the professionals.  

The formation of professionalism is very critical to young scholars at modern business schools. 

 

Email Access and BLACKBOARD 

Please check e-mail and BLACKBOARD regularly. Please always use Northeastern University’s e-mail. 

To efficiently resolve your problem, please indicate your class  and name in e-mail.  

Please expect 24 to 36 hours for the instructor to entertain your questions. In addition, writing your e-mail 

specifically and professionally is very critical to address your needs.  

 

Examinations 
Our class does not have a MAKEUP or EARLY EXAM.    

The format for the exams may consist of multiple choice type questions, short answer/essay and 

quantitative analysis problems.  Material for the exams will come from assigned readings and problem 

sets for the covered chapters of the textbook along with the lecture notes. It is essential and helpful to 

understand how to solve the chapter-end questions in the preparation for the exams.  

 

Term Projects 

The goal of the term projects is to empower students familiarize the investment analysis process. The 

projects should be done by a group.  

The Term Project is due on the dates specified in Tentative Course Outline.  To be professional and fair, 

please submit it on time. In addition to paper submission, the professor may request Word and Excel files. 

Make sure all files are readable in MS 97-2003 version before you submit them.   
General Guidelines for the Projects:  

1. No late project is accepted.  Note: only sending Word or Excel file will be considered incomplete 

submission.  

2. Please abide by the following guidelines when writing your term project. 

a. This project must be typed using a word processing program.  You should use DOUBLE 

SPACES.  Use a 12-inch font and 0.8 inch left, right, top, and bottom page margins.   

b. Your supplementary tables and graphs should be indexed, e.g., table 1, table 2, etc. In your 

manuscript, you should refer to a specific table to support your analysis.   

c. You will be asked to make Powerpoint slides for presentation of the progress (Part A of 

Corporate Analysis and Portfolio Management).  

 

Others 

1) Bring your book to class.  Tables and graphs from the text are referred in some occasions. 

2) Bring your calculators. You will be asked to try some problems in class. 

3) Please assist everyone in class in remembering your names by sitting at the same position throughout 

the semester. 

4) I expect you to devote at least nine hours per week to this course (beyond the lecture hours).  Spend 

this time reading the textbook, reviewing lecture notes, working on the end-of-the-chapter exercises in 

the textbook, doing exercise problems, and reading The Wall Street Journal and/or Business Week. 

Since you will learn a great deal of useful knowledge for future career, please make this commitment! 
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5) You are responsible for knowing what goes on in class, which may include material not covered in the 

readings, modifications to the syllabus, and announcements concerning tests and quizzes. Some 

announcements will be made via email. E-mail will be sent to your University e-mail address only.  It 

is your responsibility to ensure that e-mail is correctly forwarded to an address that you do check. 

6) Due to the limitation of class hours, I may only briefly discuss some material. You will be responsible 

for knowing all the assigned material for the quizzes and tests unless I make explicit announcements 

excluding some material. 

7) I will appreciate any feedback regarding the course any time during the semester. If you have any 

suggestions, comments, or concerns about the course, please let me know. If you do not want to reveal 

your identity, you may send me an anonymous note. I also will take an anonymous online survey 

during the semester and will appreciate your cooperation. 

8)   The instructor reserves the right to make changes in this syllabus with notification to students. 
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Websites for International Finance Research 
Wall Street Journal interactive edition   http://interactive.wsj.com/pages/money.htm 

Bloomberg Financial Services    http://www.bloomberg.com/welcome.html 

CNN Financial News     http://www.cnnfn.com/ 

Yahoo Finance       http://finance.yahoo.com 

(This Website includes financial ratios and historical data for stocks & indexes.) 

New York Times      http://www.nytimes.com 

Historical Exchange Rates     http://www.oanda.com/currency/historical-rates/ 

New York Stock Exchange    http://www.nyse.com/ 

NSADAQ/AMEX     http://www.nasdaq.com/ 

Chicago Board of Trade     http://www.cbot.com/ 

Chicago Mercantile Exchange    http://www.cme.com/ 

Philadelphia Stock Exchange    http://www.phlx.com/ 

Citibank       http://www.citigroup.com 

The Vanguard Group-mutual funds    http://www.vanguard.com/ 

Fidelity Investments - mutual funds    http://www161.fidelity.com/ 

Federal Reserve Bank of NY    http://www.ny.frb.org/pihome/statistics/ 

Federal Reserve Economic Data (FRED)   http://www.stls.frb.org/fred/ 

Federal Reserve Board     http://www.federalreserve.gov/ 

Federal Reserve      http://www.bog.frb.fed.us/ 

FOMC        http://www.federalreserve.gov/fomc/ 

Fed Stats (Link to federal agencies)    http://www.fedstats.gov/ 

Bureau of the Census     http://www.census.gov/ 

Bureau of Labor Statistics     http://stats.bls.gov/blshome.html 

Business Cycle Indicator     http://stats.bls.gov/blshome.html 

Leading Market Technologies    http://www.lmt-expo.com/sources.htm 

International Monetary Fund    http://www.imf.org/ 

Wall Street Research Network    http://www.wsrn.com/ 

Internal Revenue Service     http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/prod/tax_stats/index.html 

Bankruptcy library     http://bankrupt.com/ 

Economics calendar     http://biz.yahoo.com/calendar 

Economic Research site     http://www.dismal.com/ 

Stock market valuation calculator     http://www.dismal.com/cgi/stocks.asp 

Economics calendar      http://biz.yahoo.com/calendar 

Analysis of recently released economic data    WWW.bridge.com 

PCBE (Phila. Council Business Economics)   http://www.nabe.com/chapters/phlhome.htm 

NABE (Natl. Assoc. Business Economics)   http://www.nabe.com 

SEC & Edgar      http://www.sec.gov/index.html 

http://www.edgar-online.com 

Company ratios and financial reports    http://www.freedgar.com 

FASB       http://www.fasb.org 

CFA exam information     http://www.aimr.org 

http://www.excite.com/xdr/business/companies/index.html 

http://www.corpfinet.com 

http://www.worldnet.att.net/explore/business/index.html 

http://www.quicken.com/investments 

Financial Information library    http://www.mbnet.mb.ca:80/~russell/ 

http://www.streetlink.com    

http://www.experian.com/index.html 

Morningstar's approach to stock analysis:    http://news.morningstar.com/iandwin/Msapproach.pdf 

United Nations statistics     http://www.unsystem.org/ 

World Bank public information    http://www.worldbank.org/ 

White House Statistics Briefing Room   http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/esbr.html 

U.S. Commerce Dept.     http://www.doc.gov/bureaus/econ.htm 

OECD       http://www.oecd.org/ 

Moody’s       http://www.moodys.com 

FDIC       www.fdic.gov 

Bank of America      http://www.boa.com 

American Banker financial resource   http://www.americanbanker.com/index.html 

http://interactive.wsj.com/pages/money.htm
http://www.bloomberg.com/welcome.html
http://www.cnnfn.com/
http://finance.yahoo.com/
http://www.nytimes.com/
http://www.oanda.com/currency/historical-rates/
http://www.nyse.com/
http://www.nasdaq.com/
http://www.cbot.com/
http://www.cme.com/
http://www.phlx.com/
http://www.citigroup.com/
http://vanguard.com/
http://www32.fidelity.com/
http://www.ny.frb.org/pihome/statistics/
http://www.stls.frb.org/fred/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/
http://www.bog.frb.fed.us/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/fomc/
http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://stats.bls.gov/blshome.html
http://stats.bls.gov/blshome.html
http://www.lmt-expo.com/sources.htm
http://www.imf.org/
http://www.wsrn.com/
http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/prod/tax_stats/index.html
http://bankrupt.com/
http://biz.yahoo.com/calendar
http://www.dismal.com/
http://www.dismal.com/cgi/stocks.asp
http://biz.yahoo.com/calendar
http://www.bridge.com/
http://www.nabe.com/chapters/phlhome.htm
http://www.nabe.com/
http://www.sec.gov/index.html
http://www.edgar-online.com/
http://www.freedgar.com/
http://www.fasb.org/
http://www.aimr.org/
http://www.excite.com/xdr/business/companies/index.html
http://www.corpfinet.com/
http://www.worldnet.att.net/explore/business/index.html
http://networth.galt.com/
http://www.mbnet.mb.ca/~russell/
http://www.streetlink.com/
http://www.experian.com/index.html
http://news.morningstar.com/iandwin/Msapproach.pdf
http://www.unsystem.org/
http://www.worldbank.org/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/esbr.html
http://www.doc.gov/bureaus/econ.htm
http://www.oecd.org/
http://www.moodys.com/
http://www.fdic.gov/
http://www.boa.com/
http://www.americanbanker.com/index.html
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Morgan Stanley Capital International   http://msci.com 

CIA Factbook      https://www.cia.gov/library/ 

The World Bank:  Indicators.      http://data.worldbank.org/indicator/   

International Monetary Fund:  Data and Statistics.    http://www.imf.org/external/data.htm   

U.S. Department of State.  Background      http://www.state.gov/ 

Historical Exchange Rates – OANDA.     http://www.oanda.com/currency/historical-rates/   

World Federation of Exchanges:      http://www.world-exchanges.org/statistics.   

 

 

 

 

"An investment in knowledge pays the best interest." - Benjamin Franklin 

 

Bon Voyage! 

 

 
 

 
7/6 - 8/22, 1final: 8/22 
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https://www.cia.gov/library/
http://www.state.gov/

